Philip Dagnall C&LZ)L res #

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Settlement Boundary
Attachments: Settlement Boundary .pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Philip,

ou for taking the time to deal with this for me.

e recently purchased the BLACK HORSE INN, Pimlico Road, Clitheroe,
Ire,

| intend to complete the bungalow situated to the rear of the pub, the planning was approved on 03 July
2014, despite this, the site hasn't been included in the current amendment to the settlement boundary . It
appears the boundary is set to the perimeter of the paddock, instead of following the tree line and
including the paddock.

| hope the information | have provided is sufficient.

Kind Regards,
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